TO: David Meadows

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Single Source Purchases
DATE: December 13, 2011

Please request approval from the Board for the following single source
purchases for the month of December, 2011.

SS1214 OKAPI Educational Publishing Inc. Flying Start Book Program

Amount $6,354.70 Fund: Title 1 Funds/Joyner
Dale Warriner and Kimberly Foster wish to purchase Flying Start Complete Set
Early Emergent Level A-P for Joyner students. The OKAPI Educational Publishing
Inc. is the sole source provider and distributor for the Flying Start Program. Once
approved we will use PO#123381 to order these books.

SS1215 American Education Corp. A+ Anywhere Learning System SW
Amount $17,600 Fund: Structured Day Prog.
Dr. Fred Hill and Mr. Larry Harmon wish to purchase 25 additional licenses of the
A+ Anywhere Learning System software for the The American Education
Corporation is the sole source provider and exclusive distributor for these products.

SS1216 CTB McGraw Hill LLC Terra Nova Tests for District

Amount $10,824 Fund: District Test Budget
Ms. Lea Johnson wishes to purchase Terra Nova Tests for use throughout the
school district. CTB McGraw Hill is the sole source provider and exclusive
distributor for these Terra Nova tests.



